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Capex Purchase

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: 13 February 2024 17:44
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Capex Purchase; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: PO FOR - TP Link

Hi Sir, 

Please find below is the quotation, 

  

SR. No. Description/Item Rate/Unit 

1 TP Link Archer C6 - 3yr Warranty 2250+18% 
2 TP Link MR100 - 3 yr Warranty 3400+18% 
3 APC 1 KVA UPS BX1100 - 1 yr Warranty 6500+18% 

OR     

4 APC 2 KVA UPS BVX2200LI-IN 
with inbuilt Battery - 2 yr on UPS & 1 yr on battery 

14500+18% 

Terms & Conditions :- 
 
1) GST :- 18% extra 
2) Payment :- 100% Advance with Purchase Order 
3) Delivery :- Within 1 Week 
4) Quottaion Validity :- 4 days only 
5) Free delivery in Mumbai & Navi Mumbai only 
 
 

 
On 12-02-2024 17:56, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly provide Price for below  
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Sl. No. Description/Item QTY 

1 TP Link Archer C6 2 
2 TP Link Mr100 1 
3 APC 1 KVA UPS BX1100 1 

OR     

4 APC 2 KVA UPS BVX2200LI-IN 
with inbuilt Battery 

1 

  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


